
Page 1 ot2 

Dorothy Menasco 

From: KIRBY.KIMBERL Y [KIRBY.KIMBERL Y@leg.state.fl.us] 

Sent: Tuesday, December 30,20083:46 PM 

To: Filings@psc.stateJl.us FPSC.ClK-CORRESPONDENCE 
Cc: Ruth Nettles; Kimberley Pena; REHWINKEL.CHARLES ~dmln"IrItIv~PlrtIeI_Conaumer 
Subject: RE: E-filing (Docket No. 080119-EI) DOCUMENT NO. n9"i\ ­ ()~ 

DISTRIBUTION: _____ 
Hi Ruth and Kimberly, 

I filed in Docket No. 080119 earlier today, but has since learned that it is no longer active. Therefore, I am confirming that I will 
be re-filing in the correct Docket No. 080009 to be accepted as the "official" filing. 

Please let me know if I need to do anything further. Thank for your assistance and attention to this matter. 

Kimberly D. Kirby 
Office of Public Counsel 
clo The Florida Legislature 
111 W. Madison Street, Rm. 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 
(850) 488-9330-office 
(850) 487-6419-fax 

From: Filings@psc.stateJl.us [mailto:Filings@PSC.STATE.FL.US] 
Sent: Tuesday, December 30, 2008 2:31 PM 
To: KIRBY.KIMBERLY 
Cc: Ruth Nettles; Kimberley Pena 
SUbject: FW: E-ftling (Docket No. 0801l9-EI) 

Ms. Kirby, 

It is my understanding that you spoke with Ruth Nettles. earlier today regarding the attached document being filed in 
closed Docket 080119, and that you advised you would be filing this document again in the correct Docket 080009. 
Can you please confirm this information. If that is correct, we will not accept the attached document as an official 
filing. Thank you for your help. 

Dorothy Mmt1Jco 
FPSC 
Offla ofCommiJsion Clerk 
850 -4 13-6770 

From: KIRBY. KIMBERLY [mailto:KIRBY.KIMBERLY@leg.state.f1.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, December 30,2008 11:20 AM 
To: Filings@psc.state.f1.us 
Cc: dtriplett@carltonftelds.com; mwalls@carltonfields.com; paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com; john.burnett@pgnmail.com; Keino Young; 
Lisa Bennett; wade_litchfield@fpl.com; REHWINKEL.CHARLES 
Subject: E-ftling (Docket No. 080119-EI) 

Electronic Filing 

12/30/2008 
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a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

Charles J. Rehwinkel, Associate Public Counsel 
Office ofPublic Counsel 
clo The Florida Legislature 
111 West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 
(850) 488-9330 
@hwin.kel.charles@leg.state.fl.:us 

b. Docket No. 080119-EI 

In re: Nuclear Cost Recovery Clause. 

c. Document being filed on behalf of Office ofPublic Counsel 

d. There are a total of 2. pages. 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Office of Public Counsel's Notice of Substitution of Counsel. 

Thank you for your attention and cooperation to this request. 

Kimberly D. Kirby 
Assistant to Charles J. Rehwinkel 
Associate Public Counsel 
Office ofPublic Counsel 
Telephone: (850) 488-9330 
Fax: (850) 488-4491 

12/30/2008 
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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Filings@psc.state.f1.us 

Sent: Tuesday, December 30, 2008 2:31 PM 

To: 'KIRBY.KIMBERLY@leg.state.fI.us' FPSC,CLK-CORRESPONOENCE 
_AdmlnlalnllvelL,PIrtIaI_ConeunterCc: Ruth Nettles; Kimberley Pena 

Subject: FW: E-filing (Docket No. 080119-EI) DOCUMENT NO. \\C\,-\\-SJi 
DISTRIBUTION: _____

Attachments: OPCs Notice of Substitution of Counsel 12-30-08.pdf 

Ms. Kirby, 

It is my understanding that you spoke with Ruth Nettles earlier today regarding the attached document being filed in 
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
0/77(('o{Commission Clerk 
<'550-413-0770 

From: KIRBY.KIMBERLY [mailto:KIRBY.KJlVIBERLY@leg.state.f1.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, December 30, 2008 11:20 AM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fI.us 

Cc: dtriplett@carltonfields.com; mwalls@carttonfields.com; paul.tewisjr@pgnmail.com; john.burnett@pgnmail.com; Keino Young; 

Lisa Bennett; wadeJitchfield@fpt.com; REHWINKELCHARLES 

Subject: E-filing (Docket No. OB0119-EI) 


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
rehwinkel.charl~eg.state.fl.us 

b. Docket No. 080119-EI 

In re: Nuclear Cost Recovery Clause. 

c. Document being filed on behalf of Office ofPublic Counsel 

d. There are a total of~ pages. 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Office of Public Counsel's Notice of Substitution of Counsel. 

1/6/2009 
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

116/2009 




m\\ 9 Dorothy Menasco 

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Sent: Tuesday, December 30,2008 2:31 PM 

To: 'KIRBY.KIMBERLY@leg.state.fl.us' WSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 

Subject: FW: E-filing (Docket No. 0801 19-El) DOCUMENTNO. I\C\L\\-Q 
cc: Ruth Nettles; Kimberley Pena - - ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~  

DISTRIBUTION: Attachments: OPCs Notice of Substitution of Counsel 12-30-08.pdf 

Ms. Kirby, 

It is my understanding that you spoke with Ruth Nettles earlier today regarding the attached document being filed in 
closed Docket 0801 19, and that you advised you would be filing this document again in the correct Docket 080009. 
Can you please confirm this information. If that is correct, we will not accept the attached document as an official 
filing. Thank you for your help. 

Dorothy Mmasro 
FFSC 
Office of Coninzission ckrk 
850-413-6~0 

From: KIRBYKIMBERLY [mailto:KIRBY.KIMBERLY@leg.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, December 30, 2008 11:20 AM 
To: Fiiings@psc.state.fl.us 
Cc: dtriplett@carltonfieIds.com; mwalls@carltonfields.com; paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com; john.burnett@pgnmail.com; Keino Young; 
Lisa Bennett; wade-litchfleld@fpl.com; REHWINKEL.CHARLES 
Subject: E-filing (Docket No. 080119-EI) 

Electronic Filing 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

Charles J. Rehwinkel, Associate Public Couiisel 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
11 1 West Madison Street, Room 8 12 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 
(850) 488-9330 
rehwinkel.charles(1eg.state.fl.us 

b. Docket No. 0801 19-EI 

In re: Nuclear Cost Recovery Clause. 

c. Document being filed on behalf of Office of Public Counsel 

d. There are a total of 2 pages 

e. The documint attached for electronic filing is Office of Public Counsel's Notice of Substitution of Counsel. 

12/3 0/2008 



Thank you for your attention and cooperation to this request. 

Kimberly D. Kirby 
Assistant to Charles J. Reliwiiikel 
Associate Public Counsel 
Office of Public Counsel 
Telephone: (850) 488-9330 
Fax: (850) 488-4491 

12/30/2008 
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Ruth Nettles ,3Eo 1 I c1 
From: Ruth Nettles 
Sent: 

To: ’KIRBY KlMBERLY@leg.state.fl us’; Dorothy Menasco ’ 
Subject: 
Attachments: OPCs Notice of Substitution of Counsel 12-30-08.pdf 

Tuesday, December 30,2008 151 PM 

FW E-filing (Docket No 0801 19-El) 

Dear Ms Kirby, 

Based on our conversation, I am confirming that you will be filing the substitution of counsel in Docket 080009, since Docket 
080119, is a closed docket. Please let me know if you have any other questions. 

Thanks, 
Ruth Nettles 
Office of Commission Clerk 
850-41 3-6770 

From: KIRBY.KIMBERLY [mailto:KIRBY.KIMBERLY@leg.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, December 30,2008 l l :20  AM 
To: Filings@px.state.fl.us 
Cc: dtriplett@carltonfieIds.com; mwalls@carltonfields.com; paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com; john.burnett@Wnmail.com; Keino Young; 
Lisa Bennett; wade-litchfield@fpl.com; REHWINKELLHARLES 
Subject: E-filing (Docket No. 080119-EI) 

Electronic Filing 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

Charles J. Rehwinkel, Associate Public Counsel 
Office o f  Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
11 1 West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 

rehu-inkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us 

b. Docket No. 0801 19-E1 

(850) 488-9330 

In re: Nuclear Cost RecoveIy Clause. 

c. Document being fi led on behalf o f  Office of Public Counsel 

d. There are a total o f  2 pages. 

e. The document attached for electronic filing i s  Office of Public Counsel’s Notice of Substitution of Counsel. 

Thank you for your attention and cooperation to th is  request. 

Kimberly D. Kirby 

12/30/2008 



12/30/20081:55:25 PM2age 2 of2  
Assistant to Charles J. Rehwinkel 
Associate Public Counsel 
Office of Public Counsel 
Telephone: (850) 488-9330 
Fax: (850) 488-4491 

12/30/2008 


